
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - 

STREET TRADING 

 

 
 

 

 
 

AGENDA 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 Date: Tuesday, 23rd November, 2021 

 Time: 1.30 pm 

 Venue: 
 

Assembly Room - Guildhall 

 
 

 
 



2 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - STREET TRADING  
 

Information for Members of the Public 
 

Access to the Guildhall is via the front entrance in the High Street.  The nearest car park is 
Copenhagen Street (pay and display). A fuller explanation of procedures and the provisions 
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 is available at the meeting or on 

application at the Guildhall. If you are a wheelchair user or have restricted mobility, access to 
the Guildhall can be gained either through the door on the right side of the forecourt as you 
face the Guildhall, or through the sliding doors at the rear of the Guildhall. There is dedicated 

disabled parking space at the rear (access via Copenhagen Street). Most meetings are held 
on the ground floor, which can be reached by using a lift. If you are a wheelchair user or 
have restricted mobility and you wish to attend a meeting, please telephone or email the 

officer mentioned below in advance and we will make any necessary arrangements to assist 
your visit. 

 
Part I of the Agenda includes items for discussion in public.  You have the right to inspect 
copies of Minutes and reports on this part of the Agenda as well as background documents 

used in the preparation of these reports. Details of the background papers appear at the foot 
of each report. Part II of the Agenda (if applicable) deals with items of 'Exempt Information' 
for which it is anticipated that the public may be excluded from the meeting and neither 

reports nor background papers are open to public inspection. 
 
Please note that this is a public meeting and members of the public and press are permitted 

to report on the proceedings. "Reporting" includes filming, photographing, making an audio 
recording and providing commentary on proceedings. Any communicative method can be 
used to report on the proceedings, including the internet, to publish, post or share the 

proceedings. Accordingly, the attendance of members of the public at this meeting may be 
recorded and broadcast. By choosing to attend this public meeting you are deemed to have 
given your consent to being filmed or recorded and for any footage to be broadcast or 

published.   
 
Please note the Council audio records and live streams many of its meetings. These 

recordings are published on the relevant meeting pages of the Council’s website. A notice to 
this effect will be posted in the meeting room. If a member of the public chooses to speak at 
a meeting of the City Council he/she will be deemed to have given their consent to being 

recorded and audio being published live to the Council’s website. The Chair of the meeting, 
can at their discretion, terminate or suspend recording, if in their opinion, continuing to do so 
would prejudice the proceedings of the meeting or if they consider that continued recording 

might infringe the rights of any individual, or breach any statutory provision. 
 
If you have any queries about this Agenda or require any details of background papers, or to 

discuss arrangements for the taking of photographs, film, video or sound recording, please 
contact Lucy Robson-Cropper, Democratic Services, Guildhall, Worcester WR1 2EY.  
Telephone: 01905 722280 (direct line); E-Mail Address:  

committeeadministration@worcester.gov.uk. 
 
This agenda can be made available in large print, braille, on PC disk, tape or in a number of 

ethnic minority languages.  Please contact the above named officer for further information. 
 
Agendas and minutes relating to all City Council Committees and Council Meetings are also 

available electronically, click on the option “Committee Minutes and Documents”, Website 
Address: worcester.gov.uk 
 

mailto:ann.perry@worcester.gov.uk


3 

Licensing Sub-Committee - Street Trading 
Tuesday, 23 November 2021 

 

Members of the Sub-Committee:- 

Chair:  
 

Councillor Allah Ditta (C) 

 

Councillor Chris Mitchell (C) 

 
C = Conservative G = Green L = Labour  

LCo = Labour and Co-operative  LD = Liberal Democrat 

 
AGENDA 

 
Part 1 

(ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND DECISION IN PUBLIC) 
 
1. Election of Chair   

   

2. Declarations of Interest  To receive any declarations of interest.  

   

3. APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF A 

STATIC STREET TRADING 
LICENCE  

To consider an application for the grant of a 

static Street Trading Licence submitted by 
Mr Arion Zouliatis on behalf of ‘The Sweet 

Greeks’, to trade from a location adjacent 
to St Swithuns Church, The Shambles, 
Worcester. 

Page(s): 1 - 32 

Ward(s): Cathedral 

Contact Officer:  Nikki Jones, 

Technical 
Licensing Officer 

 

   

4. APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A 

STATIC STREET TRADING 
LICENCE  

To consider an application for the grant of a 

static Street Trading Licence submitted by 
Mr Patrick Kelly on behalf of ‘No Frickin 

Chicken’, to trade from a location on Friar 
Street, Worcester (where it meets Union 
Street). 

Page(s): 33 - 68 

Ward(s): Cathedral 

Contact Officer:  Nikki Jones, 

Technical 
Licensing Officer 
 

   

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

WORCESTER CITY COUNCIL 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

23RD NOVEMBER 2021 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982, 
SCHEDULE 4 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A STATIC STREET TRADING LICENCE  

APPLICANT: MR ARION ZOULIATIS 

 

PRIVATE HEARING 

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services 

Contact Officer: Nikki Jones 
Technical Licensing Officer 
01905 822799 
enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk  

Ward(s) affected: Cathedral 

Appendices: Appendix 1 – Application Form 
Appendix 2 – Images of Trading Unit and location  
Appendix 3 – Representation  
Appendix 4 – Street Trading Policy  
Appendix 5 – Procedure Note 

 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 

1.1 To consider an application for the grant of a static Street Trading Licence submitted 

by Mr Arion Zouliatis on behalf of The Sweet Greeks, to trade from the following 

location: 

 

 Adjacent to St Swithuns Church 

 The Shambles 

 Worcester  

 

2. BACKGROUND 

 

2.1 On 28th September 2021 the Licensing Office received an application for a static 

street trading licence.  A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.  

 

Page 1 Agenda Item 3

mailto:enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


 

 

2.2 The application is requesting to sell coffees, teas, smoothies, water, soft drinks, ice 

cream and baked deserts from Monday to Saturday, between the hours of 08:00am 

and 6:00pm and Sunday between the hours of 09:00am and 5:00pm. 

 

2.3 The applicant is seeking to trade from an electric coffee bike in a static fixed 

location adjacent to St Swithuns Church, The Shambles, Worcester City Centre.  

Images of the proposed trading location and coffee bike are attached at Appendix 

2. 

 

2.4 Officers can confirm that the application has been advertised in the correct manner 

by way of a public notice, which has been displayed on the site.  

 

2.5 On 28th September 2021, the Licensing Office in line with the street trading 

application procedure consulted with a number of statutory consultees these being: 

 

• West Mercia Police 

• The Highways Authority 

• Hereford & Worcester Fire Authority 

• Environmental Health (WRS) 

• Worcester Business Improvement District (Worcester BID) 

• Town Centre Manager –Worcester City Council 

 

2.6 In response to the public notice and the email to the statutory consultees, the 

Licensing Office received 1 representation which has been submitted, objecting to 

the grant of a licence.  A copy of the representation is attached as Appendix 3. 

 

2.7  No other representations have been received from any other interested parties. 

 

3. LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 

 

3.1 The Council has adopted a policy in relation to street tradng.  A copy of the Street 

Trading Policy is attached at Appendix 4.   

 

3.2 The Council has adopted a procedure note to street trading licence application 

hearings.  A copy of the Procedure Note is attached at Appendix 5. 

 

4. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

 

4.1 The relevant legislation relating to street trading licences is contained within the 

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, Schedule 4, the pertinent 

sections being set out below: 

 

4.2 Paragraph 3 states that: 

 
(5)  it shall be the duty of the council to grant an application for a street trading 

licence or the renewal of such a licence unless they consider that the 
application ought to be refused on one or more of the grounds, specified in 
sub paragraph (6) below  

Page 2



 

 

 
(6)  the council may refuse an application on any of the following grounds: 

 
a)  That there is not enough space in the street for the applicant to 

engage in the trading in which he/she desires to engage without 
causing undue interference or inconvenience to persons using the 
street; 

 
b)  That there are already enough traders trading in the street from shops 

or otherwise in the goods in which the applicant desires to trade; 
 

 
(7)  If the council consider that grounds for refusal exist under sub paragraph (6) 

(a) or (b) above, they may grant the applicant a licence which permits him- 
 

a)  to trade on fewer days or during a shorter period in each day than 
specified in the application; or  

  
b)  to trade only in one or more of the descriptions of goods specified in 

the application. 
 
4.3 Paragraph 4 states that:  

 
(1)  A street trading licence shall specify— 

 
(a)  the street in which, days on which and times between which the 

licence-holder is permitted to trade; and 
 

(b)  the description of articles in which he is permitted to trade. 
 

(2) If the district council determine that a licence-holder is to confine his trading to 
a particular place in the street, his street trading licence shall specify that 
place. 

 
(3)  Matters that fall to be specified in a street trading licence by virtue of 

subparagraph (1) or (2) above are referred to in this Schedule as the 
“principal terms” of the licence. 

 
(4)  When granting or renewing a street trading licence, the council may attach 

such further conditions (in this Schedule referred to as the “subsidiary terms” 
of the licence) as appear to them to be reasonable. 

 
(5)  Without prejudice to the generality of sub-paragraph (4) above, the subsidiary 

terms of a licence may include conditions— 
 

(a)  specifying the size and type of any stall or container which the licence-
 holder may use for trading; 

 
(b)  requiring that any stall or container so used shall carry the name of the 

 licence holder or the number of his licence or both; and 
 

(c)  prohibiting the leaving of refuse by the licence-holder or restricting the 
 amount of refuse which he may leave or the places in which he may 
 leave it. 

 

Page 3



 

 

(6)  A street trading licence shall, unless previously revoked or surrendered, 
remain valid for a period of 12 months from the date on which it is granted or, 
if a shorter period is specified in the licence, for that period. 

 
 

4.4 Any person aggrieved by the refusal of a council to grant a licence, has the right of 
appeal to the magistrates’ court within 21 days. 

4.5 The Sub-Committee should have due regard to the legislation when considering this 
application and should give full consideration to the information supplied by the 
applicant in both his application and at the hearing, and to the representations 
made by other interested parties, where they are relevant to the matters set out in 
the legislation. 

 
5. FOR DECISION 

 

5.1. That the Licensing Sub-Committee consider and determine whether to grant or 

refuse the application made by Mr Arion Zouliatis for a static Street Trading Licence 

in Worcester City Centre. 

 

Page 4



WORCESTER CITY COUNCIL 
Guildhall, High Street, Worcester, WR1 2EY 

Tel: 01905 822799 

Aoolication for a Street Tradina Licence (Static) 
Applicant Details 

Title Mr I Forename(s) Arion I Surname Zouliatis 

Address : 

Email address: theweetgreeks.co.uk or 

Phone I Mobile 

Application Details 

I am applying for : 1x7 
Grant of a new Street Trading LicenceL.:J Renewal of an existing Street Trading Licence D 
(tick the appropriate box) in order to sell goods in the street as a static trader at the following location: 

Page 5 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1



Location : "The Shambles" Worcester. On the the side of St Swithun's Church Worcester. Opposite 
"Timpson" on The Shambles. It is very close to crossroad between The Shambles, Trinity Street and St 
Swithun's St. 

To trade during the followina hours: 

Monday 08:00-18:00 Friday 08:00-18:00 

Tuesday 08:00-18:00 Saturday 08:00-18:00 

Wednesday 08:00-18:00 Sunday 09:00-17:00 

Thursday 08:00-18:00 

Type of goods to be sold:: drinks like coffees, teas, smoothies, water, soft drinks, ice-cream and already 
baked desserts from our company "The Sweet Greeks" 

Description of vehicle (including registration number if appropriate) It will be an electric coffee bike, 
with motor of 250 watt, 36v 1 0ah lithium battery, 7 gear. It will have a sink with water supply for washing 
the hands. We will need power to run the equipment (coffee machine, coffee grounder, 2 display fridges, 1 
freezer, small hitter for winter, 1 small electronic device tablet checking on line orders and deliveries, one 
speaker) but there are 4 lithium batteries for extra power in case something goes wrong with power 
supply. To cover the coffee bike, we will build a marquee 3mx 3m which will be covered from 4 sides so 
rain and wind cannot go through. Only 1 side will be open during the trading hours. There will be 2 flags 
(about 2.5 m height) handing on the side of the marquee (for advertise purposes). We will have a small 
speaker that will be playing recorded music. Inside the marquee 3mx3m we will add 4 stool chairs so staff 
can sit on their break or few customers while they are waiting for the coffee to be served. Just next of it we 
will add 1 small bowl for food and drink for dogs as they are welcome. I have sent full details and 
specifications on a separate attachment 

Address where the vehicle is kept when not trading 

Declaration 

I understand that any vehicle may be inspected prior to the start of trading. 
I enclose items the items marked as "Required" in the table below: 

Initial 
Application 

(a) A colour photograph of the vehicle Required 
(b) Food Hygiene Training Certificates (If relevant) Required 
(c) Certificate of Inspection for Fire Extinguishers Required 
(d) Certificate to show electrical installations have been tested Required 

and are safe 
(e) Public Liability Insurance to 5 million pounds Required 
(f) Licence fee made payable to City of Worcester (see our Required 

website for current fee) 
(g) Proof of registration with Worcester City Council for the Required 

purpose of selling food or beverages. 
(h) Risk assessment under Sec 17 Crime and Disorder Act Required 

Renewal 
Application 

Required 
Required 

Required 
Required 

Required 

Page 6



Signature Arion Zouliatis 

Date 13/09/2021 

Privacy Notice 

We are collecting your information in order to process your licence application. For more information on 
how we use your information, please refer to the Privacy Notice on our website: 
www.worcsregservices.gov.uk/about-us 

THIS FORM CAN BE RETURNED WITH THE REQUIRED DOCUMENTS AND FEE TO 
Worcester City Council, Guildhall, High Street, Worcester, WR1 2EY 

or 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services, Finepoint Way, Kidderminster, Worcestershire, DY11 ?WF 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



~ 

QBE 
Tradesman Insurance 

Policy Schedule 

Policy Number: 
Policy Wording reference: 
Period of Insurance: 
Effective Date: 
Broker: 
Insured: 
Trading Name: 
Subsidiary Companies: 
Address: 

Business Description: 

From: 00.00 hours on 11/05/2021 To: 24.00 hours on 10/05/2022 
From: 11/05/2021 

Arthur J Gallagher Cardiff 

THE SWEET GREEKS S.G LTD 
None 

None 

Mobile Shop 

Section Description Status 
A Public and Products Liability Operative 
B Employers Liability Operative 
C Business Goods Operative 
D Contractors all risks Not Operative 
E Personal accident Not Operative 
F Business Interruption Not Operative 
G Legal Expenses Operative 

Policy Premiums 

Total (excluding Insurance Premium Tax) 
Insurance Premium Tax@ 12% 

Total (including Insurance Premium Tax) 

Annual 
£370.86 

£44.50 
£415.36 

Amount Due 

£415.36 

-FastFlow 

Page 9 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 2



~ 

QBE 
Section A Public and Products Liability 

Limit of indemnity: 

Third party property damage excess 
Section B Employers Liability 

Limit of indemnity: 

Maximum height limit (in metres) 

Maximum depth limit (in metres) 
Use of heat equipment 

Maximum payments to bona-fide subcontractors 

£5,000,000 
£250 

£10,000,000 

0 

0 

Excluded 

35% of annual turnover 

Section C Business Goods 
Property Insured 
Business equipment sum insured 

Business equipment excess 
Business stock sum insured 

Business stock excess 

£5,000 

£250 

0 

0 

Section D Contractors All Risks Not Operative 

Section E Personal Accident Not Operative 

Section F Business Interruption Not Operative 

Section G Legal Expenses 
Limit of Indemnity 

Contract Disputes 

Excess for contract disputes where amount in dispute 
exceeds £5,000 

Excess for aspect enquiries and tax intervention enquiries £200 

Operative 
£100,000 

Included 

£500 

Endorsements applicable to this policy: 

Issued on: 12/04/2021 

Ci!IFastFiow 

Page 10



 

 

Page 11 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



 

 

 

Page 12



21/03770/STRETR -= The Sweet Greeks 
 
From: 
Sent: 20 October 2021 16:01 
To: WRS Enquiries <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk> 
Subject: External Email : CCT Objection to Street Trading Licence Application 21/03770/STRETR 
 

 
This email originated from outside of the organisation 

STOP : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine? 

THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments. 

 
Dear Licencing,  
 
Street Trading Licence Application- “The Sweet Greeks” 21/03770/STRETR 
 
I have attached a letter lodging our objection to the application of the street trading licence for ‘The 
Sweet Greeks’ on the Shambles, Worcester adjacent to our property St Swithun’s Church.  
 
If you have any further queries please don’t hesitate to contact me.  
 
Yours sincerely 

 

Page 13 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



 
 

Page 14



 
 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 

 

STREET TRADING 

 
INFORMATION PACK AND APPLICATION FORM 

 

 

Page 17 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 5



Street Trading In Worcester 

 
 

How Street Trading is Controlled in Worcester 
 

Worcester City Council has adopted the provisions of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 so that it can effectively 

control street trading. 
 

All streets within the City are designated as Licence Streets. It is unlawful 
to trade in any street, road, footway, highway or adjacent area to which 

the public have access without payment, without a licence. Trading without 
a licence may result in prosecution. 

 
The City Council has the right to vary or revoke the licence at any time if 

the trader fails to comply with the conditions attached to the licence. 

 
If you wish to trade outside the City of Worcester area you should contact 

the appropriate District Council for that area.  Please note that different 
Councils may have different procedures and rules regarding street trading. 

 
If you wish to trade within the City of Worcester, application should be 

made to the Licensing Section, Worcester City Council, Environmental 
Services, Guildhall. High Street, Worcester WR1 2EY (Telephone 01905 

722213). 
 

Exemptions to Street Trading 
 

1. Trading as a pedlar with a valid Pedlar’s certificate issued under the 
Pedlars Act 1871.  (A pedlar is a person who travels and trades on 

foot and goes from town to town or from house to house carrying 

goods to sell.)  A pedlar can not trade from a fixed spot. Pedlar’s 
certificates are obtained from the Police. Further guidance on pedlars 

is available from the Council. 
 

2. A roundsman, who is a person who delivers orders to the customer’s 
door. This is a trader who calls by prior arrangement with the 

customer and sells at the customer’s premises.  Ice cream sellers or 
mobile food sellers are not deemed to be “roundsmen” and require a 

licence to trade in the street. 
 

3. News vendors selling only newspapers and periodicals, unless the 
stall exceeds one metre in length or width, or two metres in height. 

 
4. Trading from the forecourt of a petrol filling station. 

 

5. Trading from a stall outside a shop as an extension of that business. 
 

 
 

Page 18



What is a Street Trader 

 
A Street Trader is someone who:- 

 
 Trades on any road, footways, highways, and other adjacent areas 

to which the public have access without payment. Traders must 
obtain land owners’ permission when trading on private land. 

 
 Sells or exposes or offers for sale any article, whether food or non-

food, including a living thing, whether with or without a stall or 
vehicle.  

 
 Trades from a fixed location. 

 
Application Procedure 

 

1. Complete the appropriate application form. 
 

2. Attach to the application form the required documents, as listed on 
the application form, together with the appropriate fee (on initial 

application only) and submit the form via customer services at 
Orchard House, Farrier Street, Worcester. 

 
3 Original documentation submitted in support of your application will 

be returned if requested. 
 

Consideration and Determination of your Application 
 

1 When received by the Licensing Section your application form will be 
checked and processed if correct. Incorrect or incomplete 

applications will be returned. Provided there are no queries arising 

from the application form, your application will be acknowledged in 
writing within 5 working days of receipt.  

 
2 The complete application form will be copied for comment to various 

parties. Amongst them are the Police, Transportation Partnership 
Manager, Visit Worcester Manager and the Community Safety 

Officer. 
 

3 Responses to the application must be made within 20 working days.  
If queries are raised at this stage then you will be contacted and 

given the opportunity to address them. 
 

4 Having received all comments/recommendations and taking into 
account the Street Trading Policy Statement, the Licensing Section 

will then decide whether or not to  grant your application.  Where 

your application cannot be granted, you have the right to ask for it 
to be referred to the Licensing Committee for consideration and 

determination. You will be informed in writing of any decision. 
 

Page 19



5 If your application is refused after a hearing by the Committee you 

will be notified in writing of the reasons for refusal. You have the 
right to appeal to the Magistrates  Courts in such circumstances. 

 
6 If your application is refused the fee is refundable less an 

administration charge. 
 

On renewal, any instalment payments are by agreement with the 
Council. 

 
Fees are reviewed annually and are applicable from 1st April each 

year. 
 

 Fees payable for static traders who trade from a fixed pitch are:- 
 

 Single Unit up to 10 ft x 10 ft   £3320 

 
 Over 10ft x 10 Ft     £6166 

 
 The fee for a Mobile Trader is £91 per annum per vehicle. 

A day licence costs £61 per day. Consecutive days (to a maximum of 
4) cost an additional £17 per day. 

 
Miscellaneous Information  

 
A Licence can be issued for any period up to a maximum of 12 

months but will expire on 31st March next, unless surrendered 
earlier. 

 
Renewals will take place on receipt of a completed renewal 

application form and payment of the appropriate fee. 

 
 Licences are not transferable and cannot be contracted out.  

 
The licence holder is entitled to a refund of part of the fee paid if the 

Licence is surrendered part way through the year. 
 

Refunds may be made on a pro rata basis, subject to an 
administration charge of £25. 

 
If the licence is surrendered or not renewed then any other person 

may apply to trade from the same site. Generally licences are issued 
on a first come first served basis. If there is more than one 

application for a particular site the matter will be decided by the 
licensing committee.  

 

Responsibilities  
 

 A Licensee is responsible for ensuring that:- 
 

Page 20



 The licence conditions are complied with. 

 
 All relevant certificates are produced to the Council with any 

application for a licence. 
 

 The vehicle or stall is registered with the Council if selling food of                             
 any description. 

 
The Council will not be held responsible for any acts or omissions 

arising from the grant of a licence.  
 

Where trading is on private land, to which the public have access 
without restriction, permission to trade must be obtained from the 

owner/occupier as well as the Council. 
 

Page 21



Street Trading - Policy Statement 

 
 Street trading is regarded as an acceptable activity in Worcester 

provided that it is located where it can make a positive contribution to 
add interest, vibrancy, and diversity to the city and does not give rise to 

problems associated with Crime and Disorder. 
 

 The Council licenses street trading activities in Worcester and will 
ensure that traders operate in accordance with conditions attached to 

such licences. 
 

 The Council will identify suitable locations for street trading in 
consultation with the Police, the City Centre Manager and the Head of 

Engineering and Transportation.  
 

 Street Trading should enhance the shopping areas for the benefit of the 

pedestrians but also preserve space to prevent congestion in our 
streets. 

 
 We aim to protect the needs of the disabled and the visually impaired. 

Street traders should not present unnecessary obstructions. 
 

 We will ensure that the sale of goods does not create conflict with the 
trade of established shops. 

 
 The Council will seek to assist promote new business and enterprise. 

 
 The Crime and Disorder Act stresses the need to take positive action to 

combat crime and the fear of crime. Therefore, prior to granting any 
street trading licence the Council will pay particular attention to any 

potential crime and disorder arising directly or indirectly from the 

licence and will give significant weight to the views of the Police and 
Community Safety Officer. 

 
 The Council may issue a licence for any period up to one year. 

 
 Applications for a street trading licence will be considered and 

determined by the Director of Environmental Services.  
 

 Where more than one trader applies for a licence to trade from an 
approved site, the application will be referred to the Licensing 

Committee. 

Page 22



CITY OF WORCESTER 

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 

 
STREET TRADING - STANDARD CONDITIONS 

 
 

1. Worcester City Council (“the Council”), pursuant to Section 3 of the 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (“the Act”) 

have resolved that Schedule 4 to the  Act, to control street trading in 
the City, should come into force from 15th December 1982. 

 
2. The Council has resolved that every street within the area of the City 

of Worcester is to be designated as a “Licence Street” under the Act. 
Street trading without a licence within the city is now unlawful. 

 

3. A street trading Licence is issued by the Council subject to the 
following conditions, in so far as they do not conflict with or are 

amended by any specific conditions imposed on the grant of the 
Licence:- 

 
(a) The Licence is valid for the period shown on the Licence. 

 
(b) The Licensee shall pay a fee to the Council in accordance with 

the approved list of fees. 
 

(c) The Licence may be surrendered by the licensee at any time, 
providing that the Council shall repay to the licensee that part of 

the licence fee considered by the Council appropriate for the 
unexpired period of the licence, less £25 for administrative 

expenses, the exception being the day rate. 

 
(d) The Licence holder must at all times while trading display in a 

conspicuous position the Licence issued by the Council. 
 

(e) The Licensee shall not carry on his/her trade in such a way as to 
cause obstruction, danger, nuisance or annoyance to persons 

using or occupying the street or in the vicinity. 
 

(f) The Licensee shall not sell any type of food, goods or 
merchandise other than that specified in the Licence. 

 
(g) The Licensee shall provide and maintain, where appropriate, 

adequate facilities for the collection of litter resulting from 
his/her trading and at the close of each trading day shall remove 

any litter resulting from his/her trading from the street. The 

Licensee shall be responsible for any damage to the highway or 
otherwise resulting from the trading activity. 

 

Page 23



(h) The Licensee shall make such provision as is necessary to 

prevent the deposit in any street of solid or liquid refuse 
occurring from the trading activity and shall not discharge any 

waste water to the street surface or to the surface water drains. 
 

(i) The Licensee shall not use any for the reproduction of sound 
while trading, without the express permission of the Council. 

 
(j) The Licensee shall not trade outside the times and days 

permitted by the Licence. 
 

(k) The Licensee shall not trade in any location other than the 
location permitted by the Licence. 

 
(l) Any vehicle, stall or container used by the Licensee in the course 

of street trading shall be constructed and maintained to the 

satisfaction of the Council and shall comply with legislation in 
force at the time or any relevant British Standard. 

 
(m) The use and storage of liquid petroleum gas shall only be 

permitted if a satisfactory risk assessment has been supplied as 
required by the Chief Fire Officer. 

 
(n) The Licence shall not operate for any other purpose than to 

permit the Licensee to trade in a Licence street in accordance 
with the conditions imposed. The Licensee must ensure that 

he/she has obtained any other approval or registration required 
under any other statutory provisions relevant to his/her trade. 

 
(o) The Licensee must be 18 years of age or over and shall be 

responsible at all times for control of the stall.   Any persons 

assisting on the stall shall be 18 years of age or over. 
 

(p) The Licence is personal to the Licence holder and shall not be 
assigned or transferred to any other person or company. 

 
(q) The Licence holder or his employee must move his vehicle/stall 

or vacate the site immediately upon the instruction of a Police 
Officer or Authorised Officer of the Council. 

 
(r) Nothing herein contained shall prejudice the rights, powers, 

duties and obligations of the Council or any other enforcing 
authority under any public or private statutes, orders, 

regulations or byelaws. 
 

(s) The Licence holder shall at all times maintain a valid Third Party 

Public Liability Insurance policy to the satisfaction of the Council 
and shall produce a valid certificate of such insurance at any 

time upon the request. 
 

Page 24



(t) Nothing contained in these conditions shall relieve or excuse the 

Licence holder or his/her employee or agent from any legal duty 
or liability and the Licence holder shall indemnify the Council in 

respect of all claims, actions, demands or costs arising from 
trading. 

 
(u) The conditions attached to the Licence may be varied by the 

Council at any time. 
 

(v) Any breach of these conditions may lead to the Licence being 
suspended or revoked. 

 
(w) In these conditions “the Licence” means a Licence issued under 

Section 3 of and Schedule 4 to the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.  “Licensee” means the 

person named on the Licence issued by the Council and includes 

any employee, servant or agent of the licence holder and “the 
Council” means Worcester City Council. 

 

Page 25



FOOD SAFETY REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL FOOD TRADERS 

THE FOOD HYGIENE (ENGLAND) REGULATIONS 2006 
 

All food premises must be registered with the Local Authority at least 28 days 
prior to starting trading. 

 
All food businesses must have in place written food safety management 

procedures based on HACCP (hazard analysis critical control point) principles. 
 

The person (or people) responsible for developing and maintaining the food safety 
management system must have received adequate training to enable them to do 

this. Any member of staff must be supervised/instructed/trained in food hygiene 
in a way that is appropriate for the food they handle.  You do not have to attend a 

formal course but this is highly recommended e.g. Chartered Institute of 
Environmental Health to ensure you are aware of the legal requirements. 

 

The unit must be kept clean and maintained in good repair. 
 

All food handlers must keep themselves and their over clothing clean, any cut or 
abrasion covered with distinctive material, refrain from spitting or smoking while 

they are on or around the unit. 
 

Any food handler who is suffering from food poisoning or any condition likely to 
cause food poisoning should not work until they have had no symptoms for 48 

hours. 
 

All wrapping paper and food containers must be clean and approved for food use. 
 

Specified high risk foods must be kept at or below a temperature of 8˚C or if to be 
served hot kept at a temperature of 63˚C or more until sold.  It is recommended 

that these temperatures be recorded. 

 
Any food on display must be protected against contamination. 

 
Every unit must have a sufficient supply of clean and wholesome water. If water is 

stored in a container, this must be kept clean and disinfected regularly. 
 

You must have appropriate facilities to maintain adequate personal hygiene, 
including facilities to wash and dry hands hygienically, hygienic toilet and 

changing facilities.  Hot water must be available whenever trading.  It is 
recommended that liquid soap (anti-bacterial) and paper towels are used. 

 
Suitable and sufficient washing facilities, complete with an adequate supply of hot 

and cold water, detergents and clean drying facilities must be provided and 
maintained in a clean condition and good working order. The sink must be cleaned 

and disinfected between being used for food washing and equipment washing.  

Hot water must be available whenever trading. 
 

Disinfectants/sanitisers must be available for food contact equipment and 
surfaces. 

Page 26



 

Adequate first aid materials including waterproof dressings must be maintained in 
the unit. It is recommended that coloured dressings are provided. 

 
No live animals or articles which could contaminate food are permitted within the 

unit. 
 

The vehicle must not be used as a sleeping place. 
 

Suitable and sufficient lighting must be provided and maintained within the unit. 
All electric units should be enclosed to prevent contamination of food. 

 
A suitable bin with a close fitting lid should be provided for the separation and 

disposal of waste.  No refuse or other waste must be allowed to accumulate in or 
around the unit. 

 

The unit must not be sited close to sources of contamination or pests. 
 

Any sanitary convenience regularly used in connection with any unit must be kept 
clean, in good repair, properly lighted and ventilated. 

 
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH FOOD SAFETY REGULATIONS MAY RESULT IN 

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AND/OR REVOCATION OF THE CONSENT. 
 

 

Page 27



ADVICE TO MOBILE ICE CREAM TRADERS 

 
 

Under the provisions of the Control of Pollution Act 1971:- 
 

 it is an offence to sound your chimes before 12 noon or after 7p.m.   
 

 it is an offence to sound you chimes at anytime in a way which gives reasonable 
cause for annoyance. 

 
A mobile ice cream trader may sound chimes, but not:- 

 
 for longer than 4 seconds at a time 

 
 more often than once every 3 minutes 

 

 when the vehicle is stationary 
 

 When in sight of another vehicle which is trading 
 

 When within 50 metres of schools (during School Hours), hospitals and places of 
worship (On Sundays and other recognized days of Worship) 

 
 More often than once every 2 hours in the same length of street 

 
 With the volume too loud, i.e. more than 80db(A) 

 

Page 28



$d5nfd2xd.doc/17/11/21 1 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (STREET TRADING) 
 

PROCEDURE NOTE 
 

STREET TRADING APPLICATIONS 
 
Introductions 

 
1. The Chairman introduces him/her self and makes the following statement:- 

 
 Presentations to this Sub-Committee are not given under oath.  

However, I would like to remind all parties that the highest 

standards are expected and any deviation from these high 
standards could possibly influence any decision of the 

Committee. 
 
2. Chairman invites Sub-Committee Members to identify themselves. 

 
3. Chairman introduces Councillors other than Sub-Committee Members (if any). 

 
4. Chairman requests representatives of Legal and Democratic Services to identify 

themselves. 
 
5. Chairman requests names of persons wishing to be heard by Committee, where 

appropriate:- 
 

(1) The Applicant(s) 
(2) Officer(s) representing the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services 
(3) Officer(s) representing the Highway Authority 

(4) Officer(s) representing the Police 
(5) Chief Executive Worcester BID 

(6) Community Safety Co-Ordinator 
(7) Other Representors 

 

Preliminary 
 

6. Chairman ascertains whether Applicant(s) is aware that he/she could be 
represented. 

 

7. Applicant(s) requested to confirm that he/she is satisfied with the procedure to be 
followed as set out in this Procedure Note. 

 
8. Details of application to be given by the representative of the Head of 

Worcestershire Regulatory Services. 

 
The Hearing 

 
9. Applicant(s) invited to present his/her application and call witnesses (if present). 
 

Page 29 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 6



$d5nfd2xd.doc/17/11/21 2 

10. Applicant(s) may be asked questions by:- 
 

(1) Members of the Sub-Committee 
(2) Officer(s) representing the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services 

(3) Officer(s) representing the Highway Authority 
(4) Officer(s) representing the Police 
(5) Chief Executive Worcester BID 

(6) Community Safety Co-Ordinator 
(7) Other Representors. 

 
11. Officer representing the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services invited to make 

representations. 

 
12. Officer representing the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services may be asked 

questions by:- 
 

(1) Members of the Sub-Committee 

(2) The Applicant(s) 
(3) Officer(s) representing the Highway Authority 

(4) Officer(s) representing the Police 
(5) Chief Executive Worcester BID 

(6) Community Safety Co-Ordinator 
(7) Other Representors. 

 

13. Officer representing the Highway Authority invited to make representations. 
 

14. Officer representing the Highway Authority may be asked questions by:- 
 

(1) Members of the Sub-Committee 

(2) Applicant(s) 
 

15. Officer representing Police invited to make representations. 
 
16. Officer representing Police may be asked questions by:- 

 
(1) Members of the Sub-Committee 

(2) Applicant(s) 
 
17 (3)  Chief Executive Worcester BID invited to make representations. 

 
18. Chief Executive Worcester BID may be asked questions by:- 

 
(1) Members of the Sub-Committee 
(2) Applicant(s) 

 
19. Community Safety Co-Ordinator invited to make representations. 

 
20. Community Safety Co-Ordinator may be asked questions by:- 
 

(1) Members of the Sub-Committee 
(2) Applicant(s) 

Page 30



$d5nfd2xd.doc/17/11/21 3 

21. Other Representors invited to make representations. 
 

22. Other Representors may be asked questions by:- 
 

(3) Members of the Sub-Committee 
(4) Applicant(s) 

 

23. The Officer representing the Legal Services Manager may ask question of any party 
for clarification. 

 
24. Applicant(s) invited to make final statement. 
 

---------- 
 

 
25. At the conclusion of the hearing all parties with the exception of Members of the 

Sub-Committee and the representatives of Legal and Democratic Services requested 

to leave the room to enable the Sub-Committee to consider and determine the 
application. 

 
26. All parties may be recalled if the Sub-Committee seeks clarification on any point to 

enable it to come to a determination.  All parties with the exception of the Members 
of the Sub-Committee and the representatives of Legal and Democratic Services will 
then be required to leave the room. 

 
27. All parties will be recalled and the Chairman will announce the decision of the Sub-

Committee together with reasons for that decision, together with, if appropriate, any 
conditions to be attached to the grant of any Licence. 

 

28. The decision of the Sub-Committee will be confirmed in writing to the Applicant 
within seven working days of the hearing. 

 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

WORCESTER CITY COUNCIL 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

23RD NOVEMBER 2021 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982, 
SCHEDULE 4 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A STATIC STREET TRADING LICENCE  

APPLICANT: MR PATRICK KELLY 

 

PRIVATE HEARING 

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services 

Contact Officer: Nikki Jones 
Technical Licensing Officer  
01905 822799 
enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk  

Ward(s) affected: Cathedral 

Appendices: Appendix 1 – Application Form 
Appendix 2 – Images of Trading Unit and location  
Appendix 3 – Representation  
Appendix 4 – Street Trading Policy  
Appendix 5 – Procedure Note 

 

 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 

1.1 To consider an application for the grant of a static Street Trading Licence submitted 

by Mr Patrick Kelly on behalf of No Frickin Chicken, to trade from the following 

location: 

 

 Friar Street 

 Worcester (where it meets Union Street) 

 

2. BACKGROUND 

 

2.1 On 23rd September 2021 the Licensing Office received an application for a static 

street trading licence.  A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.  

 

Page 33 Agenda Item 4

mailto:enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


 

 

2.2 The application is requesting to sell vegan fast food, fried ‘chicken’, burgers, loaded 

fries, shakes and ice creams from Tuesday to Sunday, between the hours of 

11:00am and 6:00pm. 

 

2.3 The applicant is seeking to trade from a retro airstream catering trailer in a static 

fixed location on the corner of Friar Street, where it meets Union Street, Worcester 

City Centre.  Images of the proposed trading location and catering trailer are 

attached at Appendix 2. 

 

2.4 Officers can confirm that the application has been advertised in the correct manner 

by way of a public notice, which has been displayed on the site.  

 

2.5 On 24th September 2021, the Licensing Office in line with the street trading 

application procedure consulted with a number of statutory consultees these being: 

 

• West Mercia Police 

• The Highways Authority 

• Hereford & Worcester Fire Authority 

• Environmental Health (WRS) 

• Worcester Business Improvement District (Worcester BID) 

• Town Centre Manager –Worcester City Council 

 

2.6 In response to the public notice and the email to the statutory consultees, the 

Licensing Office received 7 representations, objecting to the grant of a licence.  A 

copy of the representation is attached as Appendix 3. 

 

2.7  No other representations have been received from any other interested parties. 

 

3. LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 

 

3.1 The Council has adopted a policy in relation to street tradng.  A copy of the Street 

Trading Policy is attached at Appendix 4.   

 

3.2 The Council has adopted a procedure note to street trading licence application 

hearings.  A copy of the Procedure Note is attached at Appendix 5. 

 

 

4. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

 

4.1 The relevant legislation relating to street trading licences is contained within the 

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, Schedule 4, the pertinent 

sections being set out below: 

 

4.2 Paragraph 3 states that: 

 
(5)  it shall be the duty of the council to grant an application for a street trading 

licence or the renewal of such a licence unless they consider that the 

Page 34



 

 

application ought to be refused on one or more of the grounds, specified in 
sub paragraph (6) below  

 
(6)  the council may refuse an application on any of the following grounds: 

 
a)  That there is not enough space in the street for the applicant to 

engage in the trading in which he/she desires to engage without 
causing undue interference or inconvenience to persons using the 
street; 

 
b)  That there are already enough traders trading in the street from shops 

or otherwise in the goods in which the applicant desires to trade; 
 

 
(7)  If the council consider that grounds for refusal exist under sub paragraph (6) 

(a) or (b) above, they may grant the applicant a licence which permits him- 
 

a)  to trade on fewer days or during a shorter period in each day than 
specified in the application; or  

  
b)  to trade only in one or more of the descriptions of goods specified in 

the application. 
 
4.3 Paragraph 4 states that:  

 
(1)  A street trading licence shall specify— 

 
(a)  the street in which, days on which and times between which the 

licence-holder is permitted to trade; and 
 

(b)  the description of articles in which he is permitted to trade. 
 

(2) If the district council determine that a licence-holder is to confine his trading to 
a particular place in the street, his street trading licence shall specify that 
place. 

 
(3)  Matters that fall to be specified in a street trading licence by virtue of 

subparagraph (1) or (2) above are referred to in this Schedule as the 
“principal terms” of the licence. 

 
(4)  When granting or renewing a street trading licence, the council may attach 

such further conditions (in this Schedule referred to as the “subsidiary terms” 
of the licence) as appear to them to be reasonable. 

 
(5)  Without prejudice to the generality of sub-paragraph (4) above, the subsidiary 

terms of a licence may include conditions— 
 

(a)  specifying the size and type of any stall or container which the licence-
 holder may use for trading; 

 
(b)  requiring that any stall or container so used shall carry the name of the 

 licence holder or the number of his licence or both; and 
 

Page 35



 

 

(c)  prohibiting the leaving of refuse by the licence-holder or restricting the 
 amount of refuse which he may leave or the places in which he may 
 leave it. 

 
(6)  A street trading licence shall, unless previously revoked or surrendered, 

remain valid for a period of 12 months from the date on which it is granted or, 
if a shorter period is specified in the licence, for that period. 

 
 

4.4 Any person aggrieved by the refusal of a council to grant a licence, has the right of 
appeal to the magistrates’ court within 21 days. 

4.5 The Sub-Committee should have due regard to the legislation when considering this 
application and should give full consideration to the information supplied by the 
applicant in both his application and at the hearing, and to the representations 
made by other interested parties, where they are relevant to the matters set out in 
the legislation. 

 
5. FOR DECISION 

 

5.1. That the Licensing Sub-Committee consider and determine whether to grant or 

refuse the application made by Mr Patrick Kelly for a static Street Trading Licence in 

Worcester City Centre. 

 

Page 36



WORCESTER CITY COUNCIL 
Guildhall, High Street, Worcester, WR1 2EY 

Tel: 01905 822799 

Application for a Street Tradina Licence (Static) 
Applicant Details 

Title M (2, I Forename(s) 9AWlCk I Surname \.L..ELL--( 
Address ~ea~ 

Email address \-{f U .... t> Q I',) o t'Q.\C{,(1N C,k\\C,,K€f..J , ~fJ\ 

Phone jMobile ,,,------

Application Details --I am applying for : ~
Grant of a new Street Trading Licence Renewal of an existing Street Trading Licence□
(tick the appropriate box) in order to sell goods in the street as a static trader at the following location:

Location ON ~ -Pfl.tl\-<Z.. S11 Orv P-~H v..,..A--f. w y{,ME: ll
M(.E-D UN\Or-J $\. 

Cr ,0t-we~ /\NCUJO@:;O) 

To trade during the following hours: 

Monday Friday l\Cl-v\ - bpJV\ 
Tuesday I r (J....V\ - 6fN\ Saturday \\~ - Gp41
Wednesday \ I ov-v- - b (7/\/\ Sunday \ l DV\ - Gt,tV\ 
Thursday UWV\ -6p'1/\

Type of goods to be sold \J €:,G~ ~I\Y1 ~ooO. F<2.lE:-o i c.t-t1 CME---f--' ', 8;JQGmS ,
~~--0 f'(1.,1f5, SMlltS fL \ Cf CfY2:A. M. 

Description of vehicle (including registration number if appropriate) 13T\SOA.N 
Q_~Qo k1R.SltlfA-/V\ C..;'\;-~iNC::> WAile<L 

Address where the vehicle is kept when not trading 

 

Page 37 Agenda Item 4
Appendix 1



Declaration 

I understand that any vehicle may be inspected prior to the start of trading.
I enclose items the items marked as "Required" in the table below:

(a)
{b) 
(c)
(d) 

(e)
(f) 

(g)

(h)

A colour photograph of the vehicle
Food Hygiene Training Certificates (If relevant)
Certificate of Inspection for Fire Extinguishers
Certificate to show electrical installations have been tested
and are safe
Public Liability Insurance to 5 million pounds
Licence fee made payable to City of Worcester (see our
website for current fee)
Proof of registration with Worcester City Council for the
purpose of selling food or beverages.
Risk assessment under Sec 17 Crime and Disorder Act

Initial 
Application 

Required
Required
Required
Required

Required
Required

Required

Required

Renewal 
Application 

Required
Required

Required
Required

Required

Privacy Notice 

We are collecting your information in order to process your licence application. For more information on
how we use your information, please refer to the Privacy Notice on our website:
www.worcsregservices.gov. uk/about-us

THIS FORM CAN BE RETURNED WITH THE REQUIRED DOCUMENTS AND FEE TO 
Worcester City Council, Guildhall, High Street, Worcester, WR1 2EY

or
Worcestershire Regulatory Services, Finepoint Way, Kidderminster, Worcestershire, DY11 7WF

Page 38



S[3Simply 
Business Certificate of Insurance 

Issue date: 20 April 2021 

Simply Business certifies that the information for Gourmandize LTD shown here is correct, as of the issue date
above.

For full policy terms and conditions, please refer to the policy wording document.

Company name Gourmandize LTD

Policy number

Trade/Business Caterer - including mobile vans

Public liability up to £5,000,000

Employers liability up to £10,000,000

Policy start date 20 April 2021

Policy end date 19 April 2022

David Summers

Group CEO, Simply Business 

Simply Business is a trading name of Xbndge Limited which is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority
(Financial Services Registration No: 313348). Xbridge Limited (No· 3967717) has its registered office at 6th Floor, 99 Gresham
Street, London EC2V ?NG. VAT reqistrenon no· 299 5631 43. SG 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Page 41 Agenda Item 4
Appendix 2



 

Page 42



 

Page 43



 

Page 44



21/03857/STRETR – No Frickin Chicken 
 
From:   
Sent: 04 October 2021 14:13 
To: WRS Enquiries <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk> 
Subject: External Email : Objection - Application for Static Street Trading - No Frickin Chicken 
4th October 2021 
 
 
I am wiring to object to the pending Application for Static Street Trading Applicant, to trade in Friar 
Street, Worcester. 

‘ No Frickin Chicken ‘ 
 
I am an independent trader and landlord of Friar Street and Union Street. My established clothing 
boutique has been trading for seven years and is proud to be one of many Worcester independent 
business located in Friar Street with historic and timber frame lined attractive buildings including 
Lasletts Almshouse Housing Care, Tudor Museum and Café and Greyfriars House, Gardens and Café 
(National Trust). 
 
The street is home to Worcester’s most exclusive shopping boutiques, restaurants cand cafes. 
 
My objection is the applicant would have an impact on my trade with odour (vegan fried chicken), 
noise from generator, general public nuisance, food and packaging waste, obstruction and visibility of 
shop fronts and impact of trade for existing café and restaurants causing a conflict of interest. 
 
Voice of concern also from my tenants in respect of public nuisance– Wednesday to Saturday 11am – 
6pm. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 45 Agenda Item 4
Appendix 3

mailto:enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


21/03857/STRETR – No Frickin Chicken 
 
4th October 2021 
 
I am wiring to object to the pending Application for Static Street Trading Applicant, to trade 
in Friar Street, Worcester. - ' No Frickin Chicken ' 
 
My objection is the applicant would have an impact on my well being, and enjoyment of living 
in Friar Street due to odour (vegan fried chicken), noise from generator, general public 
nuisance, food and packaging waste. 
 
I am a teacher at …. and purposely chose accommodation in Friar Street due to tranquillity 
and peace, it offers. I very often have Zoom meetings and tutor and 
therefore a Static Street Trading would have detrimental effect. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 46



21/03857/STRETR – No Frickin Chicken 
 
 
4th October 2021 
 
I am wiring to object to the pending Application for Static Street Trading Applicant, to trade 

in Friar Street, Worcester. - ' No Frickin Chicken ' 
 
My objection is the applicant would have an impact on my well being, and enjoyment of living 
in Friar Street due to odour (vegan fried chicken), noise from generator, general public 
nuisance, food and packaging waste. 
 
I very often have windows of the property open for ventilation and health reasons and this 
would impact greatly to my general health if I could not - due to volume of noise from the 
Static Street Trading. 
 
The duration of the Christmas Fayre I vacate the property due to the noise and return once 
ended to enjoy the tranquillity and peace that Friar Street currently favours. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47



21/03857/STRETR – No Frickin Chicken 
 
 
From: 
Sent: 08 October 2021 09:37 
To: WRS Enquiries <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk> 
Subject: External Email : Application for Static Street Trading Applicant Friar Street 
 
Dear Nikki I write on behalf of myself, and my neighbour. We both object most strongly to the above 
application. I’m astonished that the council can even be considering this application! 
 
We are operating in the most historic street in Worcester and attract very discerning tourists and 
shoppers. The smell and litter alone fill me full of horror let alone the name ‘No Frickin Chicken’. The 
impact on independent cafes and restaurants in the street would cause a conflict of interest to 
established businesses. The impact on the residents of the Lasletts Almshouse would be 
considerable with noise and smell. Not appropriate! 
 
We need to respect this area of Worcester and keep it an upmarket part of the city away from the 
High Street.  
 
Yours, 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 48

mailto:enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


21/03857/STRETR – No Frickin Chicken 
 
From: Tudor House (Manager)   
Sent: 09 October 2021 16:47 
To: WRS Enquiries <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk> 
Subject: External Email : With reference to the Street Trader License application ref : 
21/03857/STRETR ‘No Frickin Chicken’ 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
Please find attached correspondence with connection to street trader licensing on Friar Street. 
 
Your faithfully 

 

With reference to the Street Trader License application ref : 21/03857/STRETR ‘No Frickin Chicken’ 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
I am writing in connection with the application made for a static street trading license with the 
intention to trade at the corner of Friar Street and Union Street.  Along with members of the board 
at Tudor House Museum, I would like to register my objection to this license being granted. 
 
As one of the most historic streets in Worcester with many properties having significant historic 
relevance and grade II listed status I feel that the addition of a static street trader selling fried food is 
not in keeping with the other businesses currently trading along this street who manage to operate 
their business whilst appreciating the historic nature of their setting.   
 
My concerns are that packaging waste that might be created, the noise of a generator would be 
intrusive and the smell of fried food could affect business owners in the vicinity as well as residents 
at Lasletts.  The conflict of interest with other café and restaurant owners is also a major 
consideration when similar traders along Friar Street are attempting to build their businesses.  In 
addition, we do find that around Friar Street and Union Street when busy with pedestrians, people 
are often forced to step into the road to avoid street furniture; another obstruction on the 
pavement could impact on the street becoming difficult to navigate for visitors on foot. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

Manager/Curator  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 49

mailto:enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


21/03857/STRETR – No Frickin Chicken 
 
From: Manager   
Sent: 11 October 2021 16:24 
To: WRS Enquiries <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk> 
Subject: External Email : No Fricking Chicken Application 

 
To whom it may concern, 
 
I have recently been informed of an application for a static street trader to be positioned directly 
opposite our front door.  
 
The application was attached to a post the other side of union street and not the one on Friar Street 
by where I believe the van is to be located. It did take someone else to point the application out to 
me as it wasn’t immediately obvious.  
 
I would like to object to this application for the following reasons; 
 

• From what I can find out on the internet, the van is converted large shiny Airstream which in 
not I keeping with the historic Friar Street. It would be surrounded by listed buildings, 
national trust sites and museums. As Friar Street is a well visited and photographed tourist 
destination, I do feel this would be ill fitting for the location. 
 

• Looking at the offerings stated on the application and again from what I can see online, the 
food offering looks like it leans towards the deep fried street food. I would worry that the 
smell from this would not only effect all domestic residents in the vicinity, including myself, 
but also would have a negative effect on the businesses located in close proximity, especially 
Thai Gallery and ourselves who have customers sat outside that do not want to be subject to 
the aroma. 
 

• With customers sitting outside The Eagle Vaults, Steam, Friar Street Kitchen, The Thai Gallery 
and ourselves, I believe they do so, in part, due to the picturesque views up and down the 
street, which would be interrupted with the addition of a large catering unit. 
 

• I fear for the safety of the residents of Laslett’s alms-houses coming around the corner 
joining union street as the already tight corner could possibly but restricted further. With the 
HGV’s already struggling to get around the corner and the everyday motorist using this 
street as ‘rat run’, any further obstructions that would force people towards the road has 
got to be seen as a negative thing. 
 

• Without knowing the measurements of the unit I can’t say for sure but, I would fear that 
with the width of the unit, it would create a pinch point on the street with the preexisting 
furniture outside both Thai Gallery and ourselves.  
 

• It’s bringing nothing new to the street. Plant based food can be found at every restaurant 
these days. Two of particular note would be; The Meeting Place, only several yards away, 
and Be The Change on New Street. There has been a couple of independent Ice Cream street 
venders operating along Friar Street and throughout the city who would be affected. 
Milkshakes can be found at both Friar Street Kitchen and round the corner at Shakeaway. 
Loaded Fries now seem to be a staple on every restaurant menus.  
 

Page 50

mailto:enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


In conclusion, Friar Street in large is made up of independent traders and as much as it would be 
nice to have more independents taking up residency on the street, I do feel that a catering van 
would have a less than positive impact on the street and local residents. 
 
If you would like to discuss anything further, please do get in contact. 
 
Many thanks 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



21/03857/STRETR – No Frickin Chicken 
 
From: Helen Mole  
Sent: 20 October 2021 18:02 
To: Nicola Jones  
Subject: External Email : RE: Street Trading Licence application - Friar Street, Worcester 
 

 
This email originated from outside of the organisation 

STOP : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine? 

THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments. 

 
Hi Nikki 
Sorry for the delay in coming back to you on this one. It is my view that there is not enough space in 
the location they are requesting here as they are on the corner of a busy road which is active 
throughout the evening (and used by vehicles during the day, even though technically it shouldn’t 
be). I am aware also that the applicant has recently taken on premises in Market Hall, so it’s entirely 
possible they no longer want this location anyway – may be worth checking.  
Thanks 
Helen  
 

Helen Mole 
Tourism and City Centre Manager 
Worcester City Council 
Tel:  
Tel:  
 

Page 52



 

 
 
 

 

STREET TRADING 

 
INFORMATION PACK AND APPLICATION FORM 

 

 

Page 53 Agenda Item 4
Appendix 4



Street Trading In Worcester 

 
 

How Street Trading is Controlled in Worcester 
 

Worcester City Council has adopted the provisions of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 so that it can effectively 

control street trading. 
 

All streets within the City are designated as Licence Streets. It is unlawful 
to trade in any street, road, footway, highway or adjacent area to which 

the public have access without payment, without a licence. Trading without 
a licence may result in prosecution. 

 
The City Council has the right to vary or revoke the licence at any time if 

the trader fails to comply with the conditions attached to the licence. 

 
If you wish to trade outside the City of Worcester area you should contact 

the appropriate District Council for that area.  Please note that different 
Councils may have different procedures and rules regarding street trading. 

 
If you wish to trade within the City of Worcester, application should be 

made to the Licensing Section, Worcester City Council, Environmental 
Services, Guildhall. High Street, Worcester WR1 2EY (Telephone 01905 

722213). 
 

Exemptions to Street Trading 
 

1. Trading as a pedlar with a valid Pedlar’s certificate issued under the 
Pedlars Act 1871.  (A pedlar is a person who travels and trades on 

foot and goes from town to town or from house to house carrying 

goods to sell.)  A pedlar can not trade from a fixed spot. Pedlar’s 
certificates are obtained from the Police. Further guidance on pedlars 

is available from the Council. 
 

2. A roundsman, who is a person who delivers orders to the customer’s 
door. This is a trader who calls by prior arrangement with the 

customer and sells at the customer’s premises.  Ice cream sellers or 
mobile food sellers are not deemed to be “roundsmen” and require a 

licence to trade in the street. 
 

3. News vendors selling only newspapers and periodicals, unless the 
stall exceeds one metre in length or width, or two metres in height. 

 
4. Trading from the forecourt of a petrol filling station. 

 

5. Trading from a stall outside a shop as an extension of that business. 
 

 
 

Page 54



What is a Street Trader 

 
A Street Trader is someone who:- 

 
 Trades on any road, footways, highways, and other adjacent areas 

to which the public have access without payment. Traders must 
obtain land owners’ permission when trading on private land. 

 
 Sells or exposes or offers for sale any article, whether food or non-

food, including a living thing, whether with or without a stall or 
vehicle.  

 
 Trades from a fixed location. 

 
Application Procedure 

 

1. Complete the appropriate application form. 
 

2. Attach to the application form the required documents, as listed on 
the application form, together with the appropriate fee (on initial 

application only) and submit the form via customer services at 
Orchard House, Farrier Street, Worcester. 

 
3 Original documentation submitted in support of your application will 

be returned if requested. 
 

Consideration and Determination of your Application 
 

1 When received by the Licensing Section your application form will be 
checked and processed if correct. Incorrect or incomplete 

applications will be returned. Provided there are no queries arising 

from the application form, your application will be acknowledged in 
writing within 5 working days of receipt.  

 
2 The complete application form will be copied for comment to various 

parties. Amongst them are the Police, Transportation Partnership 
Manager, Visit Worcester Manager and the Community Safety 

Officer. 
 

3 Responses to the application must be made within 20 working days.  
If queries are raised at this stage then you will be contacted and 

given the opportunity to address them. 
 

4 Having received all comments/recommendations and taking into 
account the Street Trading Policy Statement, the Licensing Section 

will then decide whether or not to  grant your application.  Where 

your application cannot be granted, you have the right to ask for it 
to be referred to the Licensing Committee for consideration and 

determination. You will be informed in writing of any decision. 
 

Page 55



5 If your application is refused after a hearing by the Committee you 

will be notified in writing of the reasons for refusal. You have the 
right to appeal to the Magistrates  Courts in such circumstances. 

 
6 If your application is refused the fee is refundable less an 

administration charge. 
 

On renewal, any instalment payments are by agreement with the 
Council. 

 
Fees are reviewed annually and are applicable from 1st April each 

year. 
 

 Fees payable for static traders who trade from a fixed pitch are:- 
 

 Single Unit up to 10 ft x 10 ft   £3320 

 
 Over 10ft x 10 Ft     £6166 

 
 The fee for a Mobile Trader is £91 per annum per vehicle. 

A day licence costs £61 per day. Consecutive days (to a maximum of 
4) cost an additional £17 per day. 

 
Miscellaneous Information  

 
A Licence can be issued for any period up to a maximum of 12 

months but will expire on 31st March next, unless surrendered 
earlier. 

 
Renewals will take place on receipt of a completed renewal 

application form and payment of the appropriate fee. 

 
 Licences are not transferable and cannot be contracted out.  

 
The licence holder is entitled to a refund of part of the fee paid if the 

Licence is surrendered part way through the year. 
 

Refunds may be made on a pro rata basis, subject to an 
administration charge of £25. 

 
If the licence is surrendered or not renewed then any other person 

may apply to trade from the same site. Generally licences are issued 
on a first come first served basis. If there is more than one 

application for a particular site the matter will be decided by the 
licensing committee.  

 

Responsibilities  
 

 A Licensee is responsible for ensuring that:- 
 

Page 56



 The licence conditions are complied with. 

 
 All relevant certificates are produced to the Council with any 

application for a licence. 
 

 The vehicle or stall is registered with the Council if selling food of                             
 any description. 

 
The Council will not be held responsible for any acts or omissions 

arising from the grant of a licence.  
 

Where trading is on private land, to which the public have access 
without restriction, permission to trade must be obtained from the 

owner/occupier as well as the Council. 
 

Page 57



Street Trading - Policy Statement 

 
 Street trading is regarded as an acceptable activity in Worcester 

provided that it is located where it can make a positive contribution to 
add interest, vibrancy, and diversity to the city and does not give rise to 

problems associated with Crime and Disorder. 
 

 The Council licenses street trading activities in Worcester and will 
ensure that traders operate in accordance with conditions attached to 

such licences. 
 

 The Council will identify suitable locations for street trading in 
consultation with the Police, the City Centre Manager and the Head of 

Engineering and Transportation.  
 

 Street Trading should enhance the shopping areas for the benefit of the 

pedestrians but also preserve space to prevent congestion in our 
streets. 

 
 We aim to protect the needs of the disabled and the visually impaired. 

Street traders should not present unnecessary obstructions. 
 

 We will ensure that the sale of goods does not create conflict with the 
trade of established shops. 

 
 The Council will seek to assist promote new business and enterprise. 

 
 The Crime and Disorder Act stresses the need to take positive action to 

combat crime and the fear of crime. Therefore, prior to granting any 
street trading licence the Council will pay particular attention to any 

potential crime and disorder arising directly or indirectly from the 

licence and will give significant weight to the views of the Police and 
Community Safety Officer. 

 
 The Council may issue a licence for any period up to one year. 

 
 Applications for a street trading licence will be considered and 

determined by the Director of Environmental Services.  
 

 Where more than one trader applies for a licence to trade from an 
approved site, the application will be referred to the Licensing 

Committee. 

Page 58



CITY OF WORCESTER 

 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 

 
STREET TRADING - STANDARD CONDITIONS 

 
 

1. Worcester City Council (“the Council”), pursuant to Section 3 of the 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (“the Act”) 

have resolved that Schedule 4 to the  Act, to control street trading in 
the City, should come into force from 15th December 1982. 

 
2. The Council has resolved that every street within the area of the City 

of Worcester is to be designated as a “Licence Street” under the Act. 
Street trading without a licence within the city is now unlawful. 

 

3. A street trading Licence is issued by the Council subject to the 
following conditions, in so far as they do not conflict with or are 

amended by any specific conditions imposed on the grant of the 
Licence:- 

 
(a) The Licence is valid for the period shown on the Licence. 

 
(b) The Licensee shall pay a fee to the Council in accordance with 

the approved list of fees. 
 

(c) The Licence may be surrendered by the licensee at any time, 
providing that the Council shall repay to the licensee that part of 

the licence fee considered by the Council appropriate for the 
unexpired period of the licence, less £25 for administrative 

expenses, the exception being the day rate. 

 
(d) The Licence holder must at all times while trading display in a 

conspicuous position the Licence issued by the Council. 
 

(e) The Licensee shall not carry on his/her trade in such a way as to 
cause obstruction, danger, nuisance or annoyance to persons 

using or occupying the street or in the vicinity. 
 

(f) The Licensee shall not sell any type of food, goods or 
merchandise other than that specified in the Licence. 

 
(g) The Licensee shall provide and maintain, where appropriate, 

adequate facilities for the collection of litter resulting from 
his/her trading and at the close of each trading day shall remove 

any litter resulting from his/her trading from the street. The 

Licensee shall be responsible for any damage to the highway or 
otherwise resulting from the trading activity. 

 

Page 59



(h) The Licensee shall make such provision as is necessary to 

prevent the deposit in any street of solid or liquid refuse 
occurring from the trading activity and shall not discharge any 

waste water to the street surface or to the surface water drains. 
 

(i) The Licensee shall not use any for the reproduction of sound 
while trading, without the express permission of the Council. 

 
(j) The Licensee shall not trade outside the times and days 

permitted by the Licence. 
 

(k) The Licensee shall not trade in any location other than the 
location permitted by the Licence. 

 
(l) Any vehicle, stall or container used by the Licensee in the course 

of street trading shall be constructed and maintained to the 

satisfaction of the Council and shall comply with legislation in 
force at the time or any relevant British Standard. 

 
(m) The use and storage of liquid petroleum gas shall only be 

permitted if a satisfactory risk assessment has been supplied as 
required by the Chief Fire Officer. 

 
(n) The Licence shall not operate for any other purpose than to 

permit the Licensee to trade in a Licence street in accordance 
with the conditions imposed. The Licensee must ensure that 

he/she has obtained any other approval or registration required 
under any other statutory provisions relevant to his/her trade. 

 
(o) The Licensee must be 18 years of age or over and shall be 

responsible at all times for control of the stall.   Any persons 

assisting on the stall shall be 18 years of age or over. 
 

(p) The Licence is personal to the Licence holder and shall not be 
assigned or transferred to any other person or company. 

 
(q) The Licence holder or his employee must move his vehicle/stall 

or vacate the site immediately upon the instruction of a Police 
Officer or Authorised Officer of the Council. 

 
(r) Nothing herein contained shall prejudice the rights, powers, 

duties and obligations of the Council or any other enforcing 
authority under any public or private statutes, orders, 

regulations or byelaws. 
 

(s) The Licence holder shall at all times maintain a valid Third Party 

Public Liability Insurance policy to the satisfaction of the Council 
and shall produce a valid certificate of such insurance at any 

time upon the request. 
 

Page 60



(t) Nothing contained in these conditions shall relieve or excuse the 

Licence holder or his/her employee or agent from any legal duty 
or liability and the Licence holder shall indemnify the Council in 

respect of all claims, actions, demands or costs arising from 
trading. 

 
(u) The conditions attached to the Licence may be varied by the 

Council at any time. 
 

(v) Any breach of these conditions may lead to the Licence being 
suspended or revoked. 

 
(w) In these conditions “the Licence” means a Licence issued under 

Section 3 of and Schedule 4 to the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.  “Licensee” means the 

person named on the Licence issued by the Council and includes 

any employee, servant or agent of the licence holder and “the 
Council” means Worcester City Council. 

 

Page 61



FOOD SAFETY REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL FOOD TRADERS 

THE FOOD HYGIENE (ENGLAND) REGULATIONS 2006 
 

All food premises must be registered with the Local Authority at least 28 days 
prior to starting trading. 

 
All food businesses must have in place written food safety management 

procedures based on HACCP (hazard analysis critical control point) principles. 
 

The person (or people) responsible for developing and maintaining the food safety 
management system must have received adequate training to enable them to do 

this. Any member of staff must be supervised/instructed/trained in food hygiene 
in a way that is appropriate for the food they handle.  You do not have to attend a 

formal course but this is highly recommended e.g. Chartered Institute of 
Environmental Health to ensure you are aware of the legal requirements. 

 

The unit must be kept clean and maintained in good repair. 
 

All food handlers must keep themselves and their over clothing clean, any cut or 
abrasion covered with distinctive material, refrain from spitting or smoking while 

they are on or around the unit. 
 

Any food handler who is suffering from food poisoning or any condition likely to 
cause food poisoning should not work until they have had no symptoms for 48 

hours. 
 

All wrapping paper and food containers must be clean and approved for food use. 
 

Specified high risk foods must be kept at or below a temperature of 8˚C or if to be 
served hot kept at a temperature of 63˚C or more until sold.  It is recommended 

that these temperatures be recorded. 

 
Any food on display must be protected against contamination. 

 
Every unit must have a sufficient supply of clean and wholesome water. If water is 

stored in a container, this must be kept clean and disinfected regularly. 
 

You must have appropriate facilities to maintain adequate personal hygiene, 
including facilities to wash and dry hands hygienically, hygienic toilet and 

changing facilities.  Hot water must be available whenever trading.  It is 
recommended that liquid soap (anti-bacterial) and paper towels are used. 

 
Suitable and sufficient washing facilities, complete with an adequate supply of hot 

and cold water, detergents and clean drying facilities must be provided and 
maintained in a clean condition and good working order. The sink must be cleaned 

and disinfected between being used for food washing and equipment washing.  

Hot water must be available whenever trading. 
 

Disinfectants/sanitisers must be available for food contact equipment and 
surfaces. 

Page 62



 

Adequate first aid materials including waterproof dressings must be maintained in 
the unit. It is recommended that coloured dressings are provided. 

 
No live animals or articles which could contaminate food are permitted within the 

unit. 
 

The vehicle must not be used as a sleeping place. 
 

Suitable and sufficient lighting must be provided and maintained within the unit. 
All electric units should be enclosed to prevent contamination of food. 

 
A suitable bin with a close fitting lid should be provided for the separation and 

disposal of waste.  No refuse or other waste must be allowed to accumulate in or 
around the unit. 

 

The unit must not be sited close to sources of contamination or pests. 
 

Any sanitary convenience regularly used in connection with any unit must be kept 
clean, in good repair, properly lighted and ventilated. 

 
FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH FOOD SAFETY REGULATIONS MAY RESULT IN 

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AND/OR REVOCATION OF THE CONSENT. 
 

 

Page 63



ADVICE TO MOBILE ICE CREAM TRADERS 

 
 

Under the provisions of the Control of Pollution Act 1971:- 
 

 it is an offence to sound your chimes before 12 noon or after 7p.m.   
 

 it is an offence to sound you chimes at anytime in a way which gives reasonable 
cause for annoyance. 

 
A mobile ice cream trader may sound chimes, but not:- 

 
 for longer than 4 seconds at a time 

 
 more often than once every 3 minutes 

 

 when the vehicle is stationary 
 

 When in sight of another vehicle which is trading 
 

 When within 50 metres of schools (during School Hours), hospitals and places of 
worship (On Sundays and other recognized days of Worship) 

 
 More often than once every 2 hours in the same length of street 

 
 With the volume too loud, i.e. more than 80db(A) 

 

Page 64



$vyyl54iv.doc/17/11/21 1 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (STREET TRADING) 
 

PROCEDURE NOTE 
 

STREET TRADING APPLICATIONS 
 
Introductions 

 
1. The Chairman introduces him/her self and makes the following statement:- 

 
 Presentations to this Sub-Committee are not given under oath.  

However, I would like to remind all parties that the highest 

standards are expected and any deviation from these high 
standards could possibly influence any decision of the 

Committee. 
 
2. Chairman invites Sub-Committee Members to identify themselves. 

 
3. Chairman introduces Councillors other than Sub-Committee Members (if any). 

 
4. Chairman requests representatives of Legal and Democratic Services to identify 

themselves. 
 
5. Chairman requests names of persons wishing to be heard by Committee, where 

appropriate:- 
 

(1) The Applicant(s) 
(2) Officer(s) representing the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services 
(3) Officer(s) representing the Highway Authority 

(4) Officer(s) representing the Police 
(5) Chief Executive Worcester BID 

(6) Community Safety Co-Ordinator 
(7) Other Representors 

 

Preliminary 
 

6. Chairman ascertains whether Applicant(s) is aware that he/she could be 
represented. 

 

7. Applicant(s) requested to confirm that he/she is satisfied with the procedure to be 
followed as set out in this Procedure Note. 

 
8. Details of application to be given by the representative of the Head of 

Worcestershire Regulatory Services. 

 
The Hearing 

 
9. Applicant(s) invited to present his/her application and call witnesses (if present). 
 

Page 65 Agenda Item 4
Appendix 5



$vyyl54iv.doc/17/11/21 2 

10. Applicant(s) may be asked questions by:- 
 

(1) Members of the Sub-Committee 
(2) Officer(s) representing the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services 

(3) Officer(s) representing the Highway Authority 
(4) Officer(s) representing the Police 
(5) Chief Executive Worcester BID 

(6) Community Safety Co-Ordinator 
(7) Other Representors. 

 
11. Officer representing the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services invited to make 

representations. 

 
12. Officer representing the Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services may be asked 

questions by:- 
 

(1) Members of the Sub-Committee 

(2) The Applicant(s) 
(3) Officer(s) representing the Highway Authority 

(4) Officer(s) representing the Police 
(5) Chief Executive Worcester BID 

(6) Community Safety Co-Ordinator 
(7) Other Representors. 

 

13. Officer representing the Highway Authority invited to make representations. 
 

14. Officer representing the Highway Authority may be asked questions by:- 
 

(1) Members of the Sub-Committee 

(2) Applicant(s) 
 

15. Officer representing Police invited to make representations. 
 
16. Officer representing Police may be asked questions by:- 

 
(1) Members of the Sub-Committee 

(2) Applicant(s) 
 
17 (3)  Chief Executive Worcester BID invited to make representations. 

 
18. Chief Executive Worcester BID may be asked questions by:- 

 
(1) Members of the Sub-Committee 
(2) Applicant(s) 

 
19. Community Safety Co-Ordinator invited to make representations. 

 
20. Community Safety Co-Ordinator may be asked questions by:- 
 

(1) Members of the Sub-Committee 
(2) Applicant(s) 

Page 66



$vyyl54iv.doc/17/11/21 3 

21. Other Representors invited to make representations. 
 

22. Other Representors may be asked questions by:- 
 

(3) Members of the Sub-Committee 
(4) Applicant(s) 

 

23. The Officer representing the Legal Services Manager may ask question of any party 
for clarification. 

 
24. Applicant(s) invited to make final statement. 
 

---------- 
 

 
25. At the conclusion of the hearing all parties with the exception of Members of the 

Sub-Committee and the representatives of Legal and Democratic Services requested 

to leave the room to enable the Sub-Committee to consider and determine the 
application. 

 
26. All parties may be recalled if the Sub-Committee seeks clarification on any point to 

enable it to come to a determination.  All parties with the exception of the Members 
of the Sub-Committee and the representatives of Legal and Democratic Services will 
then be required to leave the room. 

 
27. All parties will be recalled and the Chairman will announce the decision of the Sub-

Committee together with reasons for that decision, together with, if appropriate, any 
conditions to be attached to the grant of any Licence. 

 

28. The decision of the Sub-Committee will be confirmed in writing to the Applicant 
within seven working days of the hearing. 

 

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF A STATIC STREET TRADING LICENCE
	Appendix 1 - Application
	Appendix 1 - PL certificate
	Appendix 2 - Photographs of coffee bike and intended location
	Appendix 3 - Representation - redacted
	Appendix 4 - Policy
	Appendix 5 - Procedure Note - Street Trading

	4 APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A STATIC STREET TRADING LICENCE
	Appendix 1 - Application_redacted
	Appendix 2 - Photographs - redacted
	Appendix 3 - Representations - redacted
	Appendix 4 - Policy
	Appendix 5 - Procedure Note - Street Trading


